SAN FRANCISCO
HEALTH SERVICE SYSTEM

Affordable, Quality Benefits & Well-Being

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 18, 2018
TO: Supervisor Malia Cohen, Chair »
Budget and Finance Committee =~ j;‘ Lk A
FROM: Abbie Yant, Executive Director [k\*" L
. Health Service System d

RE: Ordinance Approving Health Service System Plans and Contribution
Rates for Calendar Year 2019

Attached are the following documents relating to the above matter:

1.  Proposed ordinance (approved as to form by the City Attorney’s
Office) approving Health Service System plans and contribution rates
for calendar year 2019;

2. 2018 Ten-County Survey, pursuant to Charter Section A8.423,
approved by the Health Service Board on March 8, 2018;

3. Actuarial Report dated June 19, 2018 from Aon Hewitt, as required
under Section A8.422 of Appendix A to the San Francisco Charter,
including summaries of the rates and benefits adopted by the Health
Service Board on March 8, April 12, May 10 and June 14, 2018;

4. Membership Enrollment Statistics Report dated June 1, 2018
reflecting total enrollment distribution across the three medical plans,
the dental plans and life and long-term disability; and

5.  Form SFEC-126 (Notification of Contract Approval) for the following
vendors: Kaiser Foundation Health Plan (Northern and Southern
California Regions), Blue Shield of California, UnitedHealthcare
Services, Inc. (City Plan), Delta Dental of California, Pacific Union
Dental (a subsidiary of United Health Group), Vision Service Plan,
Aetna Life Insurance Company and Best Doctors.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

5 34 Health Service Board (w/attach.)
Erik Rapoport (w/attach.)
Ben Rosenfield (w/attach.)
Pamela Levin (w/attach.)
Mike Clarke (w/attach.)
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